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California Energy Commission

W 5 )1 Memorandum
. 4
To: Docket Unit Office
docket@energy.ca.gov
From: Briana Ziff Date: February 10, 2025
Attorney

Chief Counsel’s Office
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Amendment to Definition of Related Facility

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC)
regarding rulemaking amendments to the CEC’s definition of “related facility” as contained in the
California Code of Regulations (CCR), title 20, section 1201(q).

The new docket number will be 25-RULE-01 and should be titted Amendments to Definition of
Related Facility.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Jared Babula
Briana Ziff

Ross Daley

Eric Knight

Dian Vorters
Matthew Pinkerton
Kaycee Chang

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket:

e Rulemaking; and
e Siting.

Thank you,
Is]

Jared Babula
Senior Attorney
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